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February 4. 2010

Pat Moran
Midtown Demolition, Joe.
2401 Carnegie Avenue
Cleveland, Ohio, 44115

CL Number : CL 10 107, CL 10 111, and CL 10 113
NOTICE OF VIOLATION: ASBESTOS NOTIFICATION VIOLATIONS

Dear Mr. Moran

On December 21, 2009. the Cleveland Division of Air Quality (CDAQ) spoke with

you in regards to the demolition of multiple structures located at 5106 Joseph
Street, 5091 Greenhurst Avenue, and 6301 Dunham Road located in Maple Heights.
This letter serves as notification that you conducted asbestos removal activities in
violation of the following applicable air statutes or regulations.

Asbestos removal projects are subject to compliance with the Asbestos National
Emission Standard for Hazardous Air Pollutants (NESHAP), Title 40 Code of
Federal Regulations (CFR) Part. 61 Subpart M, the Ohio Administrative Code (OAC)
Rule 3745-20, and the Ohio Revised Code Chapter 3704.05(0).

Midtown Demolition Tnc. violated:

40 CFR Part 61J45(b)(3)(1) and OAC Rule 3745-20-03AX3)(a) for failing to
wait at least 10 workings days prior to any activity that would break up,
dislodge or similarly disturb asbestos material.

40 CFR Part 61.145(b)(4)(vi) and OAC Rule 3745-20-03A)(4)(g) for failing to
list the estimated amount of RACM to be removed.

40 CFR Part 61.145(b)(4)(viii) and OAC Rule 3745-20-03(A)(4)(i) for failing to
list the scheduled starting and completion dates of asbestos removal work-

Unless you undertake some type of corrective action with respect to the above noted
violations, you will remain in non-compliance. CDAQ acknowledges receiving the
corrected notifications on January 7, 2010.

An Equal Opportunity Employer



CLEVELAND DIVISION OF AIR QUALITY 	 Page 2
Th IRTFVT =w PUVA 2 FWO .CL5JFIAD OH 44114-1-839	 01107[2007

CDAQ requests that Midtown Demolition Inc. sub-mit a corrective action plan to the
following enforcement representative-

Bryan Sokoiowski
Cleveland Division of Air Quality
75 Erieview Plaza	 Floor
Cleveland, Ohio 441141839

The corrective action plan must include, but need not be limited to, procedures
Midtown Demolition will implement to ensure futuie notifications will be submitted
in a timely/complete manner.

Your written response to this letter must he received by CDAQ within fourteen (14)
days of your receipt of this letter. If there is insufficient time to correct the alleged
violations within this t.imeframe, your response must include a timeline for
correcting the alleged violations.

Violations of Ohio air pollution laws and /or permit terms and conditions are subject
to the penalties stipulated in Ohio Revised Code Section 3704.99(A), which allows
fines of not more than twenty-five thousand dollars or imprisonment for not more
than one year, or both, for each violation.

CDAQ issues this letter with Ohio EPA's concurrence. The failure to mention any
specific violation does not excuse any violations of local, state and federal laws or
regulations regarding air pollution control. Violations of air pollution control laws
may be pursued in local court or referred to Ohio EPA or U.S. EPA for further
enforcement action. Should you have any questions, please call Bryan Sokoiowski
at (216) 420-7663. All correspondence with CDAQ must include the appropriate
Ohio EPA CL number: CL 10 107 (5106 Joseph), CL 10 111 (6301 Dunham), and CL
10 113 (5091 G-reenhurst).

Sincerely,

geBake r
Chief of Enforcement

GB/BS

cc	 Mike J. Krzywicki, CDAQ
John Paulian, Ohio EPA Central Office
Lisa Holscher, U.S. EPA Region V
Facility File alld L:\[)Oi\Faciiities\+ ProgIa.ms'\A.sheths\Notificatiofl Revews\CL 10 107\2010-1
21 NOV dücx

end : Asbestos Notification Guidance
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March 12, 2010

Pat Moran
Midtown Demolition, Inc.
2401 Carnegie Avenue
Cleveland, Ohio 44115

Bryan Sokolowski
Cleveland Division of Air Quality
75 Erieview Plaza 2nd Floor
Cleveland, Ohio 44114

Dear Mr. Skolowski,

MAR 162010

V

Thank you for taking time out of your busy schedule to speak with me
today regarding the violation letter that was sent to me.

First and foremost I would like to advise that Midtown Properties strives
to complete our demolitions on a timely basis while also completing
them in accordance with all local, state and federal laws.

Beginning now and going forward I will submit notifications in a timely
and complete manner to the appropriate office.

I will also wait the required ten (10) business days to proceed with work.

Going forward, the submitted information will be correctly and
completely given to the best of my knowledge.

Again, thank you for your time and please let me know if there are any
other issues that need to be addressed.

I may be reached at 216/255-2525.

Sincerely,

ou
Patrick Moran


